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** HISTORY OF STONY !AKE LUTHERAN BINLE OAMP
| ' NEW ERA, MIOIICAN.

eroﬁerty of the MICHIGAN CIRQUIT of the EVANGELIOAL LUTRERAN CHUROH (E4LeCo)
: | .

v o 0 o n
For seversl years prior to 1915, the Pastors and Laymen ﬁf'the Miohigan Cirouid of

the then Norweglem lutheran Church of Awericen (now +the Evangelical lutheran COhurch -
FeleOs) had 4he vielon of one day owning a plece of propsrty for m Bible Osmp o A Bible
Camp Committes wawm uppoim_ed, the original members of \ﬂlﬁoh cowpriead: Me“”,’ Cnrsten
Monsen, Peter Ramberg, Oeorgé Olmen, Harry Johnseon, “'111isw Olseén, Melvin 14114ard; JeBs
Vapdarest, Orville Souesr, Oarl lundgren, and Pastore Onrl JoOroettum, Walter A.Olmen

and Arthur Krudsen —~ all of Mimkegon and Muskepon Heighte.

A Bihle Osmp Fund wap started for which voluntary contributions were raceived. "'h;n

this resched a total of approximmtely 135,00\0.00 they felt 4he time had arrived 4o tnke
sotion and they went out %o seck desirable property in earnest. On Februnry 24,1045
the following am'touncomen‘l uu; wade 40 all the churches in the Mighigan ﬁmuit of the

Ev 006t T _, !

. "The Bible Camp Oommittoo, nuthorized %o purchnse s pite hy sohion or the
Lower Michigan 7irouit, han found n very fine piece of properdy on Stony Lakes
v Shony Jake is sitvated nb_o'ui 50 miles north of Mus':ogou and ahout three ulles
wert of Trinirty‘ lutﬁe'ﬂ.n: Otreh near New Ere.
Th's lﬁc; conelate of & Iirnct of about 18 mores with wore then 700 feek of
shore lines Though the |1n!ro is khown as Btony lake there ars no shones 4o be
found either in 11 or nenr ite Both t‘no beach nnd the lake hottom are fine send.
There is ® 1arge ares w‘hpoh olenred: would be well mitod fol* reoreation.
Overlooking the la“e !'ro‘n en ¢levation is a Jerge ten-room houss with s soreened
porch extending arcund tir'r“ pidess It wns oonptruot'ed. gome y’e‘ars ago at the cosh
of $%0,000., and 1w 84 'pLei'eni in fairly good conditione This will be v'éry'unblc' ',
in our Bidle Uawp worke [1 | e
- The cost of ¥he whole prbpMy, tnoluding the house, 1l M 500.: A uember of the

coumidtes who is in the ]u:nl esknte business has lll\l"d'ul'tmi‘,ihi- “ -
rensonnhle priods mjamec. vany of whou have been pp " innpect the
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property, conour in 4his, nnd have denided to purchnee thie plteed" eaces
Anupragerhynwampurolmmeépoand 6n July 12,1945 a meeting was held for the purpose

of 4ncorpora%ing , the mewbers of the ocommittee aforenentioned foruin g the Bosrd of
Directors for the corporation 40 be known as the Stony lake Bible Osmp Corporation.
_Phpera were duly signed nnd executed, the property as dederibed ahove was purcha sed.
ﬁy-lnwl were preﬁarad, a Plannine Coumitteo was appointed for future work a% the

camp -~ & loen was arranpged for at the bank to take onre of improvewments — and thuse .

the Stony Inke luthcran Bible Crup oame into heinge

Subsequent weetincse took ecre of the necsasary work to be done on the 10-room dwelling,
such ag roof repaire, electrifiontion (which was done gratié by a contrsotior who wne a
membar of one of the Mumkegon ochurches), firc escapes Were buil% to cowply with state

1awp, toilet funthtAthewvhm faollities had to be furnished, etos

The 1945 Michigan Clrouils Bibie Oampwas held mx in the OCO Puildings st the State
Park. One dny's progrem conelsting of driving all the young people over %o Stony Loke
%o show how the woxlc was progreesing and have them all sea where thelr Plble Oaups

would be held in the futures 'Needlees to sny, the young people were thrilleds

The first major worlkz 4o be doﬁa in preparation for the 1046 éible Qawp, wos the woving
ard qreotinp of two wood frauwe buildings (puroheaod from the R.F.ﬂ.) vhich would merve
ne a boy's dorsitory, snd ons. snd reserved for olnsees nndlohapel ~(the .girls 40 be
ooouping the house on the pre%iao-). Army cots were purohaoes; ae well ap wattiresnes,
dishes, milverwnre,; wash howls, cooling utensils, atos - and by July 1948 everything
wan in readinees for the firn; lutter Teapue Bible Onwpe Meals were cooked in the
conl and wood ranges in the kiﬂohon of the 10-room house, served caf'elicrim siyle thru
the larpge window opening on tb the soreened-in porsh from tﬁe dining roows Dirnhes
vere washed outdoors -~ the ho& and 6old water having 4o be carried from the kidchen
stove 4''ru the bsek poroh %o the dish washing tables especinlly ereccted on the lmwn
outside ¢« Then the olean dinhea all were carried bmok ineide’ and stacked in the

oupboards again. Iunther Loaguuc. ook turns on K=P dudy, oounaallorl really having

“quite n 4ine kaepine dhim in. Mnm This was a Inrk for the ‘young pauplo o The ne
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up wes orude and unique, tut we of the Michigsn Olrcult were having our very

firet Bible Ceawp on our very own properiye

Geveral onr londs of women of the Women'e Miesionery Federation of the Oiroult enjoyed

thelyr First Retrest in Aupust of 1046, ocoupying the 10-room house in 1tm entirety,

pleeping upstaire, cooking the meala and serving Hhem on the eslde narcenedéin porch,

holding their wmeetinpgs in front of the fire pla;e in the living roomes The men of the

Byothercod onme in August too, taking over the dwelling ag did the women, having

hy'm eingm down by the lnke ghore, holding thelr meatings on the front poroh = nlanning

nnd looking ehead ns to wh;t {wprovements should he in line first, for of courre,

gomething would have %o he done each year %o huild up the ocamps

Each year brought its improvements) 194;%922r inetance fourd an addition of &

ki4ohen build on to the frame building erected the previous years The boys dormitory

was now & huge tent, for which a wooden floor had been !uilt; The frmme huilding

vwea ohanged into m dining hall, with a roow partitioned off for a Faculty Room

and a;noe peperved for Study Groups snd a Chspale The kitchen, ﬁoo,'hnd A room

partitioned off for the oook?' slaeping quarters. Inrpe pns shoves were installed

in the kitohen, snd how they wera welgomed by thk cewp aooknd

.The 8pring of 1549 found the ladies df.Mua“egon Dturches 4n a oavalcade of core

heading for the Stony lake Iutheran Blble Onpp, where armed with serub hrusﬁeu,

palls, snd vacuum cieaners, the floors and woodwork were clesned, mathresses vacuumed,

welle and woodwork in the ld-room house paintede Sewing heéa vwers held where drapexs

were completed, another vork day snd all the windows were washed and drapes Lung.

The men,400, arwed with oarﬁenternw tools, repaired and fixed snd added wherevsr

needed, wherever funds roaohed.'

In the £n011 of 1948 boys nné girle gsniated Pasbor Walter Olsen in i lanfiing 1000 seedling

4rees on the ceamp nroperty 4 a gontribution from M:xxnnixfx the Walter Olpen familye

In 1049, too, the Stnte lnugiequired new Tollet Faollities, whioh were bullt

acoording %o speoﬂfioationl{ The atbendance of Bible Camp was growins frow year to

!
yehr, and in 1950 it wns necessary %o purchaee additional tetns 4o serve as a hoys'

doruidory until ruch time ﬁﬁai sufficiemt oapitnl wam on hand 40 build n permaneni
i T t

hoys Wil ld ings
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Thﬂ' 1ndies 4n Detroit, ;1uh1np 40 do something for he Onmp, since they Yould ﬁot

he present during the working hees, ocontributéd a eubgtantinl suum of money which wes

umed for 4he purchnse of Knotty Pine Paneling to finleh the 1nzer1;r of the living roowu.

The ¥illinu CeOlmen family spont 8 waek-end "yagation" at Cawp where BA11 Oleen fitted

all the Knotttng Pine Faneling around the living room, Prator lLovaas of Trinity Iutheran
Chureh of Wew Exa coming in cocasiornlly %o 1end 2 helping hand. A oelotex celling \

was nleo inntalled nt the saTe tiwes A Vol 011 finich wes given the Knotty Pine boards
on the following weelk-end by John Trhusek,George Olsen eand B111 Oleen, making quite

a traneformation from the pnre studded room to an athraot1ve,modern,f1ninhed 1iving room
Tntermitsont expondituree ware made for athletlo equipuent such es Bad Minton Oourt and
Paoquets, benebnll and Ping Pong Equipment, etce

Tn 1952 n cehin wne rurchased and woved 4o the esup site 4o he used 89 8 faoulty

onbin ~ the wnlls of the Pagulty rcom in the obher puilding having to be removed hecaur®
of required ndditionnl dining hall opaces In 1953 another cshin was given & the oamp
by'Peter Ramberg, & 1s 4o be used by the onup oustodisn, and another purohased by

"he Onmp Committes and moved ho %'e oamp slhe for 4'e use of the ocauwp oooksl- the
kitohen havin haen anlarpad to use the space orifinally depigned for gooks' quarberss
1954 found workmen erscting & cement block ohepel at a cosh of $1,9854103 when

aonpleted the slbar from the 01d Bethlehew Iytheran Ohurch of lue~egon llaighte was

brourht in, #lso chnive from Bethlehems Dediontion ceremonles were held preceding

4he Intherx lemjue Bible Cotp Ap which the young people took rarke

In 1955 a gheok for’ﬂ500.00380h01ar9h1p wap regeived from a contribubor in Oleveland,

Ohio - who wirhes %o remsin enonywmouns This will permit workhy students to attend a

wea's at anmp free of ohnrge; gtuden s 4o de slaoted by ; Pastor'sCounittes.

Sinoce 1955 a lonr term fPinence plan has heen in effect where ench ohurch of the

Olrouit sends @ proportionaka pifé each year for » period of seven years, with plans

for expansion as follows: iBoyl Dormitory to be bhuild %o replace tentd (foundation.
already 1aid for 4his)s new stalrway 4o be build from Bluff %o Bench: additionsl
Onhinsto he huilt; new anehnll Diamond to be layed outs new $xpik nnd mora ndaquate

1lipghhing on dhe Plnyuroundr Bhuffle Board ocourts to be inshnlled, ehtao.etbs

fings Janumpy 196 & new dduhla ainlt han haen dnndalled in fhe kitohen with gem
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gre Tacilitles for hot water) en sdddtional sink installed nenr the stoves for the
oconvenience of t'-e oookep2 large aleahric refripgoerntcrs were ineatnlledy

lavatories installed in the m'in houes) telephonap installed. An previously

noted, formdation laid for the £1pet uni€ of the new boye' Dormitory. A new
permanent garhage nit bullt of cement hlooks in aooo::dnnoe vwith State specificetions;
a new peplic tank dug r;nd built; soreenn wore repalired and replaced on ke porch

of the wain house.

The Osmp 18 supported solely by offerings of individnuals and churches of the Michigan
Ciroult loonted in Alpena, leer, Spruce,Bend Jordan, F1k Rapids, Frnuokfort, Northporh,
Suttons Bny, Vew Frn, Det'ro(i'a, Yuskegon and *uakegon Feighte. ‘

The oamp now has fecilities for about 110. T4 bap hean poseible for the young
people 4o spend a week at Bible Oamp for the nominnl sum of $11.004 (7)

For the past meveral years it hes heen neosseary 40 hold two lLuther league Bible
Goppe - one week for the Junior Leaguers - one week for the T Tesguerss

Ench yesr sinoce 1946 the Yo-en's Minsiomnry Pederstion of the Oirould hna held a weeke-
¢nd Retrastj as has the Brotherhood of the Oireuld - and the TeDeNs (Lutheran
Dni-ghters of the Reformation - groups of business girls).

Organizations other then mgmhera of the Miohipan Olrcuit, Fel.eOs repularly ront 4he
Caump for thelr groupse Repervations have 4o be wade well in ndvence with the
ceoretary of the Bible Oamp Bomrd, who et present is Rev.Wsldo Johnson, Pootor of
“mman-el Luthersn Church, €36 Creston Ave/, Mlmkegon,ﬂildho Nominml renta' fees are
chargeds Ares pastors assoclated _with Stony Leke luthersn Bible Caup m_h'eeides
Phetor Johneon, are Pastors Arthur Gronberg, Our Savior's 'utheran Ohuroh, Muskegonp

" sQOeAnderson, Flrst L ther;n Ohurch, Muskegons Amold Neleon, Trinity Lutheran Ohurch,
New Eray V.OeAroneen, Bathlll’ohem Iuif.homn Ohureh, Muskegon Helghtae .
Prepent Off'icers of the Bi:\:lo Opwmp Board are, Presideny, Willlan G.01peny Secrsinry,
Waldo Johnsonsy Treasurer, Georpe Deery. Other Foerd u!embe'ra nare MeerorssFe-ry

Henrickeen,Peter Ramberg, Pastora Arthur Gronkepg, all of Muezegony Festor Dnle

larson, Bamt Jordan, and Frator Vordmle, Detroite. Onmp Uystodian 1w
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Bible Camp for fhe young people mesna A week of a smupervimed Rihle Study,
indiv'duslly and in clmanes; with excellent outside espen-ere ruch se oollege
profesmors, pnetors of mpeclelized lnymens pood food, good ooou”ae}}ing,
exosllent reoreation aoﬁiviﬁ}en, superviped and individunl, xemkdeax inoluding
RUYYERE 1t 8, - ewluming, bonting, braebn 11, badminton, quodss, shufflehosrd ond the
l1%e, an well n@g ﬂndoor-gnmea, activiﬁieo; stunt nighte, nxdxprrhizeax prarent
nights, plonice nnd kkmxitkmx other in‘erceting even' e nnd ocontestig.

For Whe women, Oamp menne & weel—eand ofrecrention ~m relaxation rnd

inepiration in studying the Bihle under the lesderahlp of a well=-ln~wm spenker,
usurlly,activitien and evenbs plarned arong themselvesn, rnd reneving of
sgquaintances, since the Cirouit 1s morthered dhroughout the statg of Hichigan
nnd the ladies do not get together very often. |

For the men of the Brot“efhood, 14 menns a week-end of intensleifird sporting
events, contests, slmo Rthim study under an experienced Bihla tencher or Pasthor,
rood food (%he srme cook ham prepared meals for them for tan yesral), real
comarnderie and fellowship with men of the Clroul4 they, too, rae tut a fow
tivece a yenrs '

Stony leke Luthéran Bihle Oamp 1# jush what 3t 's rmme implies — 5 Tnmp, bednbtfuddp
fiemwhedmem Shoanymbnimg owﬁod and operated and enjoyed by luthersn pastore nnd leymen
nlie, for the further atﬁdyinn of God's Yord, the Bihle, nnd for the thorough
enjoynent of God'n creation of heaven snd enrth, am found in “he eighteen ncres
alons the shorem of beautiful, tiranquil Sto~y laka, wikhrihnx from 44s wooded
bluffe thiock with hemlock,biroh, peplar and pines, to the-p]nteau ahove whero
yery nfter year, 1mprovem;nts rre made Ammthenwayne? to add 4o the somfort nnd
gonvenienge of the onmpe;-. The Miohigan Oiroult of the E.l.C.coneiders this
one of its richest mteriél asnetine
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